

Message

From: Meirose, Sarah (S.K.) [SMEIROSE@ford.com]
Sent: 8/15/2018 2:00:37 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
CC: groussel@ford.com
Subject: RE: Ford Motor Company - Meeting Request

Hi Aaron,

I just wanted to follow up on this meeting request.

Thanks so much for the help!

Sarah Meirose
Ford Motor Company
P: (202) 962-5387 | C: (313) 549-8766 | E: smeirose@ford.com

From: Meirose, Sarah (S.K.)
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 9:17 AM
To: 'Dickerson, Aaron' <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Roussel, Gerald (G.M.) <groussel@ford.com>
Subject: RE: Ford Motor Company - Meeting Request

Hi Aaron,

No worries at all! I appreciate the help. I've attached our completed meeting request form.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me!

Best,

Sarah Meirose
Ford Motor Company
P: (202) 962-5387 | C: (313) 549-8766 | E: smeirose@ford.com

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 7:38 PM
To: Meirose, Sarah (S.K.) <SMEIROSE@ford.com>
Cc: Roussel, Gerald (G.M.) <groussel@ford.com>
Subject: RE: Ford Motor Company - Meeting Request

Good evening Sarah

I apologize for just getting back to you. Can you complete the attached meeting request form? I will then be in touch about a possible meeting.

Thank you.

From: Meirose, Sarah (S.K.) [<mailto:SMEIROSE@ford.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: groussel@ford.com
Subject: RE: Ford Motor Company - Meeting Request

Hi Aaron,

I wanted to check back on this request. Does the Acting Administrator have any time towards the end of the month or early September?

I look forward to finding a time! Please feel free to call me if it's easier to coordinate as well.

All the best,

Sarah Meirose
Ford Motor Company
P: (202) 962-5387 | C: (313) 549-8766 | E: smeirose@ford.com

From: Roussel, Gerald (G.M.)
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 2:41 PM
To: 'dickerson.aaron@epa.gov' <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Meirose, Sarah (S.K.) <smeirose@ford.com>
Subject: Ford Request

Aaron, I would like to put in a request for an introductory meeting with Acting Administrator Wheeler. We would be interested in discussing issues on fuel economy and vehicle GHG's. Ford participants would be:

Kim Pittel, Group Vice President, Sustainability, Environment, and Safety Engineering
Curt Magleby, Vice President, Government Relations
Bob Holycross, Global Director, Sustainability, Environment, and Safety Engineering
Myself

I have cc'd Sarah Meirose who can help coordinate schedules on this end.

Jerry Roussel

Ford Motor Company
Director of Government Affairs
Washington DC
202-962-5386

